

June 10, 2021

Committee Meetings—combined Fundraising, Social, Membership

Attendees via Zoom: Jeff C, Kathy N, Pat R, Neils, Julie S, Rachel S, Kristin S, Paul W

Social Committee

July 4th Cookout planning.

Food: BBQ with Burger, dogs, chicken and buns. Kid and Kristin will purchase and provide. Cookers available. Coolers with water or people can purchase from concession. Play list provided by Kristin with speakers set out. Jeff will check on grills. Communication committee will provide flyers, email. No 50/50 this time, but will get license renewed. Paul has game suggestion. Kathy will send email to get game suggestions from Denise. Potluck but people will have to determine own level of comfort with sharing food. Kristin will review communications

July 1st lecture

Flying Blind. Mark S will do the set up outside. Pat R will coordinate recording and video with Paul W. Communication committee will do email and flyers.

General discussion about how quickly people will come back to club for social events. Need to ask for more support from membership and patrons for summer and fall events.

Fundraising Committee

Need support for Dexter Ann Arbor Run. Already have \$380 but would send out notice and get more. Four people needed to help run with clean up. Do we want to do a walking team for 5K? Will get with communications on email to remind people that club is charity partner.

Membership committee

Table at July 4th picnic? Can we get someone to help out with that – who will be a party?

Start planning for membership drive in September

Historical Committee

New committee. Discuss at BOD meeting. Start a plan for Sept or Oct Annual Club Anniversary Celebration.